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Overall Assessment Letter for Philips X800

FCC id: VQRCTX800

| have reviewed this application and find it compliant. This is an application for a mobile phone
which supports PCS 1900 and Bluetooth. The phone additionally supports GSM 900 and DCS
1800, however are not relevant as they are not supported in North America.

Please note the following:

1 The client has confirmed that although the chipset can support GSM 850, it has been
disabled on this product and this is consistent with the user manual and technical
specification.

2; User Manual

The user manual was requested to be updated to include the statements contained in Part

15.18(a)(3) and to include relevant information for RF Exposure compliance.
3 RF Exposure

The SAR report was updated to include additional information relating to the product and

additional test information for body SAR testing with a hands-free accessory attached.

The Bluetooth conducted output power is less than 24mW and the maximum 1-gram PCS
1900 SAR is < 1.2 W/kg. Additionally the ratio of maximum 1-gram PCS 1900 SAR to worst
case separation distance is less than 0.3. Therefore simultaneous transmission SAR

assessment was deemed as not being required.
| underwent the FCC RF exposure training at BABT in July 2007.

Yours sincerely

%_'____;

Vina Kerai
Compliance Engineer, BABT
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